
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
2. Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
3. Thursday, November 14, 2019 
4. Thursday, November 21, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-482 In the Matter of Approving an Amendment to Commission Order No. 
2019-474  
 

b. Commission Order 2019-483 In the Matter of Approving an Amendment to Commission Order No. 
2019-475  

 
c. Commission Order 2019-484 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property Tax 

Book for the Year 2018 & Prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue for Franklin County 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-485 In the Matter of Authorizing Execution of a Letter of Intent with St. 
Louis County and Municipal Police Academy 

 
e. Commission Order 2019-486 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Franklin County 

Sheriff’s Office to Receive Four (4) Additional Credit Card for Expenses 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-487 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Installation of a HVAC 
System in a Tower Shelter by RCC, Inc. dba Radio Comm Co.  

 
g. Commission Order 2019-488 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant for 

the Holiday DWI Enforcement Campaign 
 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 November 26, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 
 

h. Commission Order 2019-489 In the Matter of Renewing a Contract with Eckelkamp Kuenzel, LLP 
for the Franklin County Municipal Court Prosecution Services 

 
i. Commission Order 2019-490 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 

Agreement with Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering, Inc. 
 

j. Commission Order 2019-491 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Service 
Agreement with Stericycle for the Franklin County Health Department 

 
k. Commission Order 2019-492 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of 

Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such 
 

l. Commission Order 2019-493 In the Matter of Special Road & Bridge Funds Due to the City of 
Gerald 

 
m. Commission Order 2019-494 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 

Listed Thereon 
 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Retirement Recognition– Jim Schuhmacher 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 November 26, 2019 
 



 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting  

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Michelle Patke, Highway Department     
Lauren Drumm, HR Director     
Tom Copeland, Assessor     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Angie Hittson, Health Department Director     
Tony Buel, Health Department     
Mary Beth Schmidt, Health Department     
Doug Trentmann, Collector     
Tim Baker, County Clerk     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

2. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

3. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 1 November 12, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 
4. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

5. Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

6. Wednesday, November 6, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

7. Thursday, November 7, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

8. Thursday, November 7, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-474 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property To 
Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, for the Year Ended February 28, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-475 In the Matter of Tax Charges of Real Estate Property to Doug 

Trentmann, Collector of Revenue, for the Year Ended February 28, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 2 November 12, 2019 



 
 

 
 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-476 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 
from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-477 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 

Agreement with Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering, Inc. 
 
Mark Piontek, County Counselor, explained the property located on Olivia Court is a County-owned 
property that was acquired from a tax sale. New Haven is accepting the property and Wunderlich will 
perform the survey for the cost stated in the Agreement. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-478 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Program 
Services Contract with the State of Missouri, Department of Health and Senior Services 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-479 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 

Listed Thereon  
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
g. Commission order 2019-480 In the Matter of Awarding the Bid for Printing and Mailing of Personal 

Property Tax Declaration Forms for the Assessor’s Office  
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

Collector Doug Trentmann spoke and updated the Commission that his new system is running 
successfully. 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 3 November 12, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    



 
 

 
 

B. Commission Discussion  
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker recognized that Highway Department and is grateful for 
their response for snow removal. Brinker is proud of them. 

 
VI. Years of Service Recognition – Mary Schmidt - 10 Years 

Mary Beth Schmidt was recognized by the Commission for her 10 years of service at the Health 
Department from 2009 to 2019.  

 
VII. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time. Meeting adjourned at 10:12 AM. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 4 November 12, 2019 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conference 
Room 

 

Opening 

  

I. Call to Order 
  

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson ⌧ ¨ ¨  

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker ⌧ ¨ ¨  

First District Commissioner Todd Boland ⌧ ¨ ¨  

Mark Piontek, County Counselor ⌧    

Billy Eckelkamp, Municipal Court Prosecutor ⌧    

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant ⌧    
 

II. Conference regarding Municipal Prosecutor Agreement 
Discussion was held on continuing the Agreement with the current Municipal Court Prosecutor.  

  
III. Adjournment 
 

Having no further business at this time meeting adjourned at 2:00 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    12:30 PM 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    12:30 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    12:30 PM 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    12:30 PM 
Sheriff Steve Pelton    12:30 PM 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director    1:00 PM 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor    1:00 PM 
Tim Baker, County Clerk    1:00 PM 

 
 

II. Commission Workshop Meeting 
 
a. Commission Order 2019-481 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Amendments to the 

2019 Budget 
 
  
 

 
  
 
 

b. Discussion was held with Sheriff Pelton regarding his request for additional credit cards for 
emergency use and training. Commissioner’s agree to his request and will notify Purchasing. Sheriff 
Pelton left the meeting at 1:00 PM. 

 
c. Purchasing Director, Ann Struttmann, discussed with Commissioner’s the contract with A&W 

Communications. Ann left the meeting at 1:05 PM. 
 

d. Discussion was held regarding medical liability insurance through MOPERM. Further discussion will 
be held with Angie Stinson, Health Department at a later date. 

 
e. Dave Hinson asks Clerk Baker when ballots were to be submitted for the mail-in election. Baker 

informs Hinson the ballots were counted and certified the same day of the election.   
  

III. Adjournment 
 

No further business. Meeting adjourned at 1:18 PM. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    1:00 PM 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 PM 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 PM 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor    1:00 PM 
Debbie Aholt, Treasurer    1:00 PM 
Mark Piontek, County Counselor    1:00 PM 
Lauren Drumm, HR Director    2:10 PM 

 
 

II. Commission Weekly Workshop 
a. Auditor discussed the transfer from General Fund to Building for previous COP payments. 
b. Discussion was held on the health insurance costs for the employee and county portion. After further 

review of the budget it was determined the employee portion will increase by 14% and County portion 
will increase 30%.  It was agreed to have further discussion with Wilson Insurance & Co. and IPMG 
to explain the umbrella for stop-loss coverage. 

c. Discussion was held on Franklin County receiving a court order to pay attorney fees. These fees are 
not budgeted for the 2020 fiscal year.  

d. Discussion was held on COLA and step raises. The Commission determined there would not be any 
COLA or step raises for fiscal year 2020. 

 
III. Adjournment 
 

Meeting adjourned at 2:40 PM. 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-482 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-482  Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
AN AMENDMENT TO COMMISSION 
ORDER NO. 2019-474 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto on November 12, 2019 the Franklin County Commission adopted Commission Order 
No. 2019-474 pertaining to the tax charges of personal property to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined the tax charges of personal property reflected on Commission Order 2019-
474 was as of October 18, 2019 rather than February 28, 2019, as stated incorrectly on the commission order. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Commission Order No. 2019-474 be and is hereby amended to reflect the 
correct date. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue 
the Missouri Department of Revenue, PO Box 453, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105-0453; Tambra Vemmer, 
Franklin County Auditor; and to Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy County Clerk 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-483 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-483  Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
AN AMENDMENT TO COMMISSION 
ORDER NO. 2019-475 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto on November 12, 2019 the Franklin County Commission adopted Commission Order 
No. 2019-475 pertaining to the tax charges of real estate property to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined the tax charges of personal property reflected on Commission Order 2019-
475 was as of October 18, 2019 rather than February 28, 2019, as stated incorrectly on the commission order. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Commission Order No. 2019-475 be and is hereby amended to reflect the 
correct date. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue 
the Missouri Department of Revenue, PO Box 453, Jefferson City, Missouri 65105-0453; Tambra Vemmer, 
Franklin County Auditor; and to Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy County Clerk 

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-484 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin  Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-484  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT OF TAX CHARGES 
ON PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BOOK FOR THE YEAR 
2018 & PRIOR TO DOUG TRENTMANN, COLLECTOR OF 
REVENUE FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 
 WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue presents to the Franklin County Commission statements describing Personal Property 
for 2018 and prior for which he was not charged on the respective books; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission, after examining and inquiring into all the said statements finds that the described Personal Property 
submitted by him shall be charged to the Collector for the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by this Commission that adjustments be and are made on taxes charged to Doug Trentmann, Collector for the 
year 2018 and prior for additional charges as required in statements and recapitulated as follows: 
 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Valuation $781,262.00 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Tax $52,093.67 
   
 2017 Additional Personal Property Valuation $131,730.00 
 2017 Additional Personal Property Tax $8,261.68 
 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Valuation $10,060.00 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Tax $703.79 
 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 

 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 
 
 Total Additional Personal Property Valuation $923,052.00 
 Total Additional Personal Property Tax $61,059.14 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above Personal Property be shown in its entirety on order written finalizing charges to the Collector 
of Revenue for the month of October and the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector; Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy 
County Clerk and to Tambra Vemmer, Auditor. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 

























Commission Order No. 2019-485 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Policy 
 

Commission Order 2019-485 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF A LETTER OF INTENT WITH 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL 
POLICE ACADEMY 
 
WHEREAS, the St Louis County and Municipal Police Academy sponsor continuing education programs for 
law enforcement and dispatching personnel; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County has the opportunity to benefit from this program by having dispatching personnel 
who are better trained in responding to emergency calls; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the cost of the program is $50.00 per dispatcher which, for the 20 dispatchers for Franklin 
County, would result in a cost of $1,000.00 as per the Letter of Intent attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Emergency Management Director 
is hereby authorized to execute the Letter of Intent on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order shall be provided to Abe Cook, EMA Director; LT. Steve 
Hampton, St Louis County and Municipal Police Academy; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
             Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-486 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin  Contacts/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-486  

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING THE FRANKLIN 
COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO 
RECEIVE FOUR (4) ADDITIONAL 
CREDIT CARDS FOR EXPENSES 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Sheriff and Sheriff's Office personnel have the recurring need for four (4) 
additional credit cards for expenses associated with travel, investigations and training; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Franklin County Commission approves the Franklin County Sheriff’s 
Office to receive four (4) additional credit cards to utilize for expenses associated with travel, investigations and 
training. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Franklin County Commission authorizes the Purchasing Department to 
proceed with requesting the four (4) additional credit cards to be issued to the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to First State Community Bank; Steven 
Pelton, Sheriff; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-487 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-487 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION OF 
A HVAC SYSTEM IN A TOWER SHELTER 
BY RCC, INC. DBA RADIO COMM CO. 
 
WHEREAS, in order to efficiently and properly protect equipment in the communications tower shelter located 
in Gray Summit it is necessary to install a HVAC system; and  
 
WHEREAS, RCC, Inc. d/b/a Radio Comm Company has submitted a quote to perform such services for the 
amount of $3,716.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed quote is attached hereto and is incorporated by reference herein. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the aforesaid proposal submitted by 
RCC, Inc. in the amount of $3,716.00 for the installation of a HVAC system in a communications tower shelter 
is hereby approved. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the RCC, Inc.; Abe Cook, EMA- Director; 
and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-488 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-488 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FOR THE HOLIDAY DWI 
ENFORCEMENT CAMPAIGN 
 
WHEREAS, MoDOT’s Traffic and Highway Safety Division has identified Franklin County Sheriff’s Office as 
being qualified and eligible to participate in the Holiday DWI Enforcement Campaign; and  
 
WHEREAS, as a condition of participating in such campaign it is necessary that Franklin County enter into a 
“Subaward/Subcontract Agreement” with the University of Central Missouri, a copy of which is attached hereto; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the award to Franklin County to participate in the campaign is $1,500.00 to be used for overtime 
compensation for Sheriff’s Office personnel in accordance with the above referenced agreement. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the grant award is hereby accepted 
and approved. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the “Subaward/Subcontract Agreement” is hereby approved and that Sheriff 
Steven M. Pelton and Sgt. Jason Weggemann are authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin 
County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of the fully executed Agreement be provided to MoDOT’s Traffic and 
Highway Safety Division, Steven M. Pelton, Sheriff; Sgt. Weggemann, Sheriff’s Office; Christa Buchanan, 
County Clerk’s Office and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 











































Commission Order No. 2019-489 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Agreement 
 

 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING 
A CONTRACT WITH ECKELKAMP KUENZEL, LLP 
FOR THE FRANKLIN COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURT 
PROSECUTION SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Franklin accepted a proposal on December 18, 2018 for Eckelkamp 
Kuenzel, LLP to provide Franklin County Municipal Court Prosecution Services for the year January 
1, 2019 to December 31, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement states the term for Eckelkamp Kuenzel, LLP services is for one (1) year 
with the option to renew the representation for three (3) additional one (1) year periods.  
 
WHEREAS, the County of Franklin desires to renew its contract with Eckelkamp Kuenzel, LLP for the 
year January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020; and 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Agreement with 
Eckelkamp Kuenzel, LLP for Franklin County Municipal Court Prosecution Services is hereby 
renewed for one (1) year from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this Order is provided to Eckelkamp Kuenzel, LLP; and 
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-490 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract / Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-490 Page 1 

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH  
WUNDERLICH SURVEYING & 
ENGINEERING, INC.  
 
WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying and Engineering, Inc. has submitted to Franklin County a proposal for 
services on Rock Hill Church Road to monument existing right-of-way through the Dale Reed property; and 
 
WHEREAS, Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering will complete the project for a fee not to exceed $4,950.00 
as set forth in the attached Agreement.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposal from Wunderlich Surveying & Engineering is hereby accepted 
and approved for the amount not to exceed $4,950.00 for the surveying services on Rock Hill Church Road  
and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on behalf of the 
County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable 
to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the 
County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents, and employees of the County, 
are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates, and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Agreement be given to Wunderlich Surveying & 
Engineering Inc.; Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, 
Accounts Payable. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
            Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-491 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract / Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-491 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF SERVICE AGREEMENT  
WITH STERICYCLE FOR THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Health Department has an ongoing need for the disposal of medical waste; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Stericycle has the capability to provide such service and is willing to do so for a monthly fee of 
$127.53, reflected on the Service Agreement attached hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Stericycle Service Agreement is effective date as of November 1, 2019. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the proposed Service Agreement with 
Stericycle is hereby approved and that Ashley Thornton or Angie Hittson with the Health Department is 
authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and a signed copy of the Agreement be provided to 
Stericycle and that a copy of the Order along with a copy of the Agreement be provided to Angie Hittson, 
Health Department Director and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
            Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 





















Commission Order No.  2019-492 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 
 

 Commission Order 2019-492  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  
 
WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  
 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities, thrown away, destroyed, or scrapped for salvage value as 
determined by the office responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 
Sheriff Steve Pelton; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s Office; 
Michelle Patke, Highway Department.  

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



SURPLUS 
#

FC # DEPT. ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

784 - Sheriff Microtik Groove Router Board Broken

785 - Sheriff
Qty. 26 Air cards, Qty. 17 AT&T USB 

Sticks
786 - Sheriff Primera Bravo 4101 DVD Disc Burner 2150601015
787 - Sheriff Tufloc Roll Bar Mount, Qty. 2
788 - Juvenile 3 Kensington Keyboard Cases
789 10901 IT/AQM Nobilis Tower 4626652
790 13686 IT/AQM HP Docking Station SCNU802XH06
791 16427 IT/AQM UPS Battery Backup

792 - Highway
2-HP 932XL Black Cartridges & 2-HP 

932/933 Cartridges
793 - Highway 300 Gallon Fuel Tank w/Stand
794 - Highway 300 Gallon Fuel Tank w/Stand
795 - Highway 300 Gallon Fuel Tank w/Stand
796 - Highway 300 Gallon Fuel Tank w/Stand

797 - Highway
1999 Pull Type Motor Driven Broom, 

Model #53M
30420 Will be scrapped

798 9485 Highway
2004 John Deere 6615 Tractor w/Tiger 

Boom Mower
VIN: L06615A414396

799 9402 Highway
2000 John Deere Tractor 7210 w/Tiger 

Boom Mower
RW7210S033076

800 9404 Highway
2000 John Deere Tractor 7210 w/Tiger 

Boom Mower
RW7210S033117

801 50174 Highway
2007 Chevy Kodiak Single Axle Dump 

Truck
VIN: 1GBL7C1367F404015

802 9474 Highway 12' Good Roads Cinder Spreader Will be scrapped

803 - Highway
9' Good Roads Cinder Spreader, Model 

#3-9
12975 Will be scrapped

804 50229 Highway
2007 Sweepster TH-96 Tow Behind 

Broom
713080

805 50230 Highway
2007 Sweepster TH-96 Tow Behind 

Broom
713081

806 9094 Highway Lincoln Shield Arc Welder RA260036
807 - Highway Hamm Roller HD70 844608-848425

808 50159 Highway 1998 Ford 3/4 ton 4X4 Regular Cab Truck VIN: 1FTPF28W8WKC14877

809 9352 Highway
1998 Chevy 1/2 ton 4X4 Regular Cab 

Truck w/toolbox
VIN: 1GCEK14M2WE255716

810 12764 IT/AQM HP Compaq Business Notebook 8710P CND74000T Needs HP Cord

ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED 
11/19/2019



Commission Order No. 2019-493 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-493 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF SPECIAL 
ROAD & BRIDGE FUNDS DUE 
TO THE CITY OF GERALD 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 137.556, the County of Franklin shall expend not less that twenty-five 
(25%) percent of the monies accruing to it from the county’s special road and bridge tax levied upon property 
situated within the limits of any city, town, or village within the county for the repair and improvement of existing 
roads, streets, and bridges within the city, town, or village from which the monies accrued.  The County of 
Franklin has established accounts for the monies accruing to each of the cities, towns, or villages in 
accordance with Section 137.556; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gerald has made written request to Franklin County for the funds due to the City of 
Gerald for road improvements located within said municipality. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the County Commission that Debbie Aholt, Franklin County Treasurer issue a 
check/warrant out of Special Road & Bridge Fund, payable to the City of Gerald in the sum of Twenty-six 
thousand, fifty-eight dollars and twenty-five cents ($26,058.25). 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order is provided to Debbie Aholt, County Treasurer; Tambra L. 
Vemmer, County Auditor; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s Office; and Jane Hungler, City Clerk, City of 
Gerald. 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 

























Commission Order No. 2019-494 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, November 26, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-494 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for November 26, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   Recorder of Deeds – October 2019 
   Treasurer’s Report – October 2019 
   Building Department – October 2019 
   Prosecuting Attorney – October 2019 
 
Liquor Licenses:   Union Area Chamber of Commerce – 2/1/2020 
   Old Barn Inn – St. Albans 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:  None 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 













 BUILDING DEPARTMENT’S MONTHLY REPORT  
FUND 450 

 
REPORT FOR MONTH OF OCTOBER 2019 OF RECEIPTS 

GIVEN TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY TREASURER 
 

 
 
Receipts: 
 
450-000-342-17-00 Sale of Books   $               0 
 
450-000-342-28-00 Review/Permit Fees  $        39,747.50 
 
450-000-369-10-00    Forfeited Escrow  $            4,100.00 
 
450-000-369-10-00 Miscellaneous   $              32.50 
 
 
 
Total Receipts:                                                            $                 43,880.00 
 
 
Less Disbursements: 
 
450-661-110               Refunds                                    $                   1,109.87 

            
 450-632-580-14-00    Miscellaneous                           $                        0 

 
450-632-580-11-00    Ending Receipts Balance          $                42,770.13 
 
 
 
COPY OF REGISTER OF RECEIPTS GIVEN TO TREASURER ATTACHED 
 
 



 

MEMO 
 
To: Angela 
From: Angie Stanton 
Subject: October, 2019 
Date: November 14, 2019 
 
 
 
 
The following is the information on our accounts that checks are taken to the Treasurer each 
month. 
 
 

PA fees  $808.03  
Account #4 
Plus interest        $.22 or October, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 






	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. November 12, 2019
	2. November 12, 2019
	3. November 14, 2019
	4. November 21, 2019

	III. Public Request fo Discussion/Action
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-482 Amending CO 2019-474
	b. 2019-483 Amending CO 2019-475
	c. 2019-484 Tax Charges Personal Property
	d. 2019-485 Letter of Intent 
	e. 2019-486 Authorizing 4 Credit Cards - Sheriff's Department
	f. 2019-487 HVAC - Tower Shelter
	g. 2019-488 Holiday DWI Enforcement Campaign
	h. 2019-489 Franklin County Municipal Court Prosecution Services
	i. 2019-490 Agreement with Wunderlich - Rock Hill Church Road
	j. 2019-491 Stericycle Agreement
	k. 2019-492 Surplus
	l. 2019-493 Special Road & Bridge Funds - Gerald
	m. 2019-494 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	a. Elected Offical and Departmental Reports
	b. Commission Discussion

	VI. Retirement Recognition
	VII. Adjournment



